
From:  Vincent-Henri Peuch <Vincent-Henri.Peuch@meteo.fr> 
To: Joerg Klausen <Joerg.Klausen@empa.ch> 
Date:  2007-03-07 10:23:03 
Subject:  Re: ET-GAW WDC Meeting next Thursday 
 
Dear Joerg, 
 
Unfortunately, I have a commitment next thursday and 
have planned to leave Duebendorf right after the 
IGACO meeting. Thus, I won't be able to participate 
to the ET-WDC meeting. 
 
Also, it is perhaps a bit early 
in so far I have now to propose participants 
for the expert team and have a first meeting 
(if possible by the summer or soon after) to 
review our terms of reference and set-up an 
action plan. Certainly later (next meeting or 
so), I or a colleague for the ET-NRT-CDT would 
like to participate to a ET-WDC meeting and 
discuss the topic. Anyway, I would be interested 
by the minutes of the discussion on this topic 
next thursday, in order to have a quick review 
on the views of WDC leaders regarding NRT data. 
Within the GEMS european project, we have started 
working on technical aspects (extended BUFR,...) and 
on many underlying principles (unvalidated/validated 
data, NRT flux versus data archives, rights to 
access data,...). We are currently setting up 
a proposal for FP7 (follow-up of GEMS) into which 
we think of having the WIS for all data transfers 
between the partners (AQ or environment agencies 
across Europe, modelling groups / universities, 
national meteorological services, ECMWF,...). The 
experience of AirNow in North America is also 
something we have in scope. Last, the build-up 
of the ET-NRT-CDT should also allow to represent 
communities for in-situ (surface/AQ/remote sites and 
profile/aircraft) and satellite data, as well as 
a coverage of the different continents. 
 
Looking forward to seeing you next week, 
 
Vincent-Henri 
 
Joerg Klausen a écrit : 
> Dear Vincent-Henri, Nicko 
>  
> this may be a bit late, but I only just now realized that V.-H. will be attending 
the IGACO-O3 meeting. The GAW World Data Center Managers will meet Thursday all 
day as they regularly do. I am working on the agenda at this moment (cf. attached) 
and was wondering if you would have an interest in attending our meeting. If so, 
I would like to invite you to convene agenda item 6. 
>  



> Could I ask both of you to have a quick look at the provisional agenda and feed 
back to me. I would like to send this out tomorrow morning. 
>  
> Kind regards, 
> Jörg 
>  
> ps. The missing documents will be provided with the agenda. 
>  
> ****************************************** 
> Dr. Jörg Klausen 
> Air Pollution / Environmental Technology 
> WMO/GAW Quality Assurance/Science Activity Centre (QA/SAC) 
> Empa - Materials Science and Technology 
> Überlandstrasse 129 
> CH-8600 Dübendorf  
> Switzerland 
> phone +41 44 823 41 27 
> fax +41 44 821 62 44 
> joerg.klausen@empa.ch 
> www.empa.ch/gaw  
> www.empa.ch/gaw/gawsis 
> ****************************************** 
>  
>  
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